LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 14, 2019

TO: Honorable Jane Nelson, Chair, Senate Committee on Finance

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB65 by Nelson (relating to oversight of and requirements applicable to state agency
contracting and procurement.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various Chapters of the Government Code relating to procurement and state
agency contracting. The bill would also amend Quality Assurance Team, Department of
Information Resources, Comptroller of Public Accounts, and state agency requirements related to
major information resources projects. The bill would amend vendor performance tracking.

The Comptroller's Office and State Auditor's Office indicated there would be no significant fiscal
impact. This analysis assumes any costs to the Department of Information Resources could be
absorbed within current resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 308 State Auditor's Office, 313
Department of Information Resources

LBB Staff: WP, KK, JPU, CW
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